




PAGE 67 

 COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DIXON, ILLINOIS 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – CITY HALL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

5:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

Seconded by Councilman Marshall.  Voting Yea: Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, 

Considine, and Mayor Arellano Motion Carried. 

 

 

ORD# 3117 – ORDINANCE AMENDING THE DIXON CITY CODE  

TITLE 5, CHAPTER 5, SECTION 5-5-9 (Sale of Tobacco) 
 

Attorney LeSage explained the amendment to this ordinance.  Councilman Venier moved to 

approve the ordinance amending the Dixon City Code Title 5, Chapter 5, Section 5-5-9 (Sale of 

Tobacco)  Seconded by Councilman Marx.  Voting Yea:  Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, 

Considine, and Mayor Arellano.  Motion Carried. 

 

 

ORD# 3118 – ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SPECIAL USE FOR  

A FAST FOOD RESTAURANT PURSUANT TO THE PETITION OF  

HEARTLAND BEEF INCORPORATED 
 

Mayor Arellano let the Council know that the Plan Commission passed this special use 

unanimously.  Councilman Marshall moved to approve the ordinance authorizing a special use 

for fast food restaurant pursuant to the petition of Heartland Beef Incorporated.  Seconded by 

Councilman Marx.  Voting Yea:  Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, Considine, and Mayor 

Arellano.  Motion Carried. 

 

 

RES# 2644-18 – RE-APPOINT OF PASTOR MICHAEL COLE 

TO THE FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION 
 

Mayor spoke regarding this re-appointment.  Councilman Marx moved to re-appoint Pastor 

Michael Cole to the Fire and Police Commission for a term to commence November 19, 2018 

and to end May 31, 2021, or until his successor is duly appointed and qualified.  Seconded by 

Councilman Marshall.  Voting Yea:  Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, Considine, and Mayor 

Arellano.  Motion Carried. 

 

 

RES# 2645-18 – RE-APPOINTMENT OF JAMES HIGBY & JOHN MCLANE  

TO THE DIXON HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 

Mayor spoke regarding these re-appointment.  Councilman Considine moved to re-appoint to the 

Dixon Historic Preservation Committee; James Higby for a term to commence November 19, 

2018 and to end May 31, 2021, and John McLane for a term to commence November 19, 2018 to 

end November 30, 2019;  or until their successor is duly appointed and qualified.  Seconded by 



PAGE 68 

 COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DIXON, ILLINOIS 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – CITY HALL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

5:30 P.M. 
 

 
 

Councilman Venier.  Voting Yea:  Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, Considine, and Mayor 

Arellano.  Motion Carried. 

 

 

APPROVAL TO PURCHASE 2019 GMC SIERRA TRUCK 

FOR THE PUBLIC PROPERTY DEPARTMENT 
 

Public Works Director/Asst. City Manager Heckman and Public Property Manager Phillips 

explained the reasons for needing a new truck.  Discussion ensued.  Councilman Venier moved 

to approve the purchase of the 2019 GMC Sierra Double Cab Standard Box 4x4 Truck for 

$30,708.00 from Ken Nelson Auto Group.  Seconded by Councilman Considine.  Voting Yea:   

Councilman Marshall, Marx, Venier, Considine, and Mayor Arellano.  Motion Carried. 

 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

 

Have had many positive comments on the new roads in the Cemetery. 

 

 

ADJOURMENT 
 

Councilman Marshall moved that the Regular Council Meeting of Monday, November 19, 2018, 

be adjourned to meet in Regular Session on Monday, December 3, 2018 at 5:30 pm in the 

Council Chambers at City Hall. Seconded by Councilman Marx.  Voting Yea:  Councilman 

Marshall, Marx, Venier, Considine, and Mayor Arellano.  Motion Carried. 
 

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:32pm. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

               CITY CLERK 



As of  October 31, 2018

City of Dixon

YTD Financial Statements



Interest 
Rate

 Maturity 
Date  Operating  Capital Funds  Recovery Fund  Water  Sewer  Utilities  Retirement  TIF Funds 

 Restricted 
Capital Funds 

 Restricted 
Funds 

Checking Accounts 1,151,220       214,322          (532,757)          1,939,181       (1,027,106)    912,075            9,732                (508,786)       (54,588)         496,663            
Illinois Funds 2,114,975       195,247          -                    2,673,086       2,774,952     5,448,038         101,110            625,000        2,314,757     560,431            
Pension Invest. 23,606,153      

Midland CD 0.65% 1/23/2019 -                     -                    -                 -                 413,956            
Midland CD 1.20% 1/23/2019 1,522,384       -                    -                     
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.44% 2/17/2019 -                    716,885            
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.26% 2/17/2019 302,526        302,526            
Community State CD 1.25% 7/24/2019 1,218,747        -                     
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.20% 7/24/2019 933,296            -                     
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.36% 8/17/2019 1,009,090       -                     -                    
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.04% 10/4/2019 -                     -                    -                 -                 100,000            
US Bank 1.34% 11/17/2018 500,000          500,000            -                    
Sauk Valley Bank CD 1.46% 2/17/2020 302,928        302,928            -                    
Community State CD 2.00% 2/16/2019 504,971          -                    
Pacific Premier 1.85% 2/21/2019 60,000              -                    
BMO Harris 1.90% 2/21/2019 245,000           -                    
BNY Mellon 1.85% 2/21/2019 245,000           -                    
First State Mendota 1.90% 2/26/2019 245,000           -                    
Goldman Sachs 2.05% 8/21/2019 245,000           -                    
Bank United 2.10% 8/26/2019 245,000           -                    
Wells Fargo 2.10% 8/29/2019 245,000           -                    
Investors Bank 2.10% 9/5/2019 245,000           -                    
Bank of W SF 1.90% 2/21/2019 245,000           -                    
Sallie Mae Bank 2.40% 2/24/2020 245,000           -                    
Ally Bank 2.35% 2/24/2020 245,000           -                    
Discover Bank 2.35% 2/24/2020 245,000           -                    
Morgan Stanley 2.40% 2/24/2020 245,000           -                    
Sterling Federal CD 2.08% 5/10/2019 500,000        500,000            -                    -                     

Sterling Federal 2.63% 8/1/2019 275,000            
Sterling Federal 2.63% 8/1/2019 300,000            
Community State Bank 2.65% 8/1/2019 1,500,000       -                    
Sterling Federal Bank 2.60% 8/23/2019 -                    76,000              
Community State Bank 2.67% 8/23/2019 1,000,000        -                    
Sauk Valley Bank 3.03% 10/25/2020 308,000          308,000            

-                    
Cash and Investment Total 3,771,167       4,441,043       3,467,243        5,420,267       2,853,300     8,273,567         26,444,037      116,214        2,260,169     2,363,936         

City of Dixon
Cash and Investments

As of  October 31, 2018



% of Year Elapsed= 50%

 FY19 YTD 
Actual FY19 Budget

 Budget 
to Actual 

%  FY18 YTD 
 Prior Year to 

Actual % 
Beginning Fund Balance 6,237,447    

RE Taxes 1,699,559    2,019,500           84% 994,847       171%
Utility & Telecom Revenue 433,758        893,000               49% 377,097       115%
Motel Tax 44,064          75,000                 59% 36,601          120%
Gambling Revenue 148,974        280,000               53% 96,929          154%
Income Taxes 795,807        1,410,000           56% 854,279       93%
Sales Tax 1,724,736    3,264,700           53% 1,338,849    129%
Replacement Tax 332,978        610,000               55% 234,067       142%
Permits, Fees & Fines 123,647        362,000               34% 139,432       89%
Service Fees 557,800        825,000               68% 555,683       100%
Landfill Revenues 109,178        200,000               55% 160,038       68% a
Other Income 37,269          76,500                 49% 58,971          63%
Interfund Transfers -                 (720,000)             0% -                 

Total Revenue 6,007,769    9,295,700           65% 4,846,792    124%

Council 71,425          226,005               32% 93,876          76% b
Economic Development 39,881          125,217               32% 28,214          141% f
Administration 301,977        1,112,449           27% 267,131       113%
Finance 129,022        249,862               52% 116,043       111%
Info Tech 64,292          190,623               34% 73,803          87% c
Building/ Zoning 97,187          239,433               41% 93,349          104%
Street 361,695        910,551               40% 300,881       120%
Public Property 256,964        460,628               56% 237,437       108%
Fire 1,347,380    3,077,720           44% 674,901       200% g
Police 1,506,033    3,501,701           43% 1,265,501    119%
Performing Arts 34,062          49,350                 69% 21,375          159% d
Public Relations/Marketing 64,631          257,500               25% e 193,900       33% e

Total Expenses 4,274,549    10,401,039         41% 3,366,410    127%
 

Net Income 1,733,220    (1,105,339)          -157% 1,480,381    117%
Ending Fund Balance* 7,970,667    

*Fund balance break down:
Cash 3,771,167    
Interfund Loans 2,800,608    
Other Assets - Liabilities 1,398,892    
Debt -                 
Fund Balance 7,970,667    

a Decrease in tonnage
b Paid for Fire Consultant last year
c Software Conversion
d Purchase of shirts and music for band; Theater building assessment study
e Dixon Chamber Main Street Donation paid later this year
f Blackhawk Hills Annual payment
g Purchase of Fire Truck

City of Dixon
FY18 Unrestricted Funds (General, Debt, Performing Arts & Ambulance)

As of  October 31, 2018



 Actual  Allocations 
Remaining 
Allocation

Beginning Fund Balance 8,576,309        

Transfers In -                    
Asset Disposal Revenue 2,710                
Interest Income 5,967                

8,677                
Infrastructure:

Cemetery Development 25,000             25,000        
Cemetery Terrace Walls 25,000             25,000        
IT Fiber Optic- CityHall/ PSB 5,000                5,000           
Public Works Peoria Bridge Railings 30,000             30,000        
Administration Preliminary Engineering - ITEP 38,888             147,955           109,067      

Building:
City Hall Improvements 76,660             228,980           152,320      

Equipment:
Public Works Leaf Vac 79,592             82,000             2,408           
Public Works Dump Truck 87,901             146,000           58,099        
Public Works Backhoe 85,000             85,000        

Vehicles:
Police Squad Car Replacement 50,599             87,000             36,401        
Zoning Pick up 30,000             30,000        
Police Command Vehicle 36,377             38,000             1,623           
Cemetery Pick Up 31,000             31,000        

Small Tools & Equip:
Administration Welcome Signs 20,000             20,000        
Administration Holiday Decorations 75,000             75,000        
IT Website refresh 9,500                15,000             5,500           
Zoning Permit Software 20,000             20,000        
Cemetery Cemetery software 5,150                13,000             7,850           
IT Microsoft upgrade 40,000             40,000        
IT Internet firewall 26,458             30,000             3,542           
Police Squad Computers 25,258             30,000             4,742           
IT Copier replacements 427                   20,000             19,573        
Public Works Blinker Sign Crosswalks 15,000             15,000        
Public Works Low Bridge Warning System 15,000             15,000        
Public Works School Zone Speed Signs 8,000                8,000           

-               
436,810           1,261,935        787,125      

Total Ending Fund Balance* 8,148,176       

* Fund balance break down:
Cash 4,441,043        
Interfund Loans 3,706,000        
Other Assets - Liabilities 1,133                

Ending Fund Balance 8,148,176       

As of  October 31, 2018
FY18 Capital Project Fund

City Of Dixon



Debt Repayment
21,250,401 

Sister Cities
15,000 Library Repairs

1,096,499 

Nuisance Property
20,735 

River Street
4,067,212 

7th & Monroe
856,538 

Bike Path
210,215.00 

General 
Fund 

Transfer for 
Rainy Day
5,000,000 

Capital Transfer 
for Emergency

3,000,000 

Available to Spend
4,667,355 

City of Dixon
Recovery Fund



% of Year Elapsed= 50%

 FY19 YTD 
Actual FY19 Budget

 Budget 
to Actual 

%  FY18 YTD 

 Prior Year 
to Actual 

% 
Beginning Fund Balance 17,643,172     

Fees 3,199,070       6,122,000     52% 2,910,738    110%
Other Income 81,506            36,500           223% 22,096          369% c
Interfund Transfers -                   -                  -                 

Total Revenue 3,280,576       6,158,500     53% 2,932,834    112%

Salaries 567,127          1,205,560     47% 504,207        112% a
Benefits 201,813          449,860         45% 105,395        191% b
Contractual Serv. 147,647          529,845         28% 181,057        82%
Supplies 128,402          255,850         50% 89,883          143%
Conf./Meeting 1,275               27,000           5% 1,125            113%
Utilities 233,247          506,000         46% 247,561        94%
Debt Service 130,035          241,687         54% 150,465        86%
Other 170                  1,500             11% 768                22%
Depreciation -                   -                  -                 

Total Expenses 1,409,714       3,217,302     44% 1,280,462    110%

Net Income 1,870,862       2,941,198     64% 1,652,372    113%
Fund Balance* 19,514,034     

* Fund balance break down:
Cash 8,273,567       
Interfund Loans (4,000,552)     
Other Assets - Liabilit 1,357,304       
Capital Assets 26,601,669     
Debt (12,717,954)   
Fund Balance 19,514,034     

a Additional Utility employee added in December 2018
b Retirement plan contributions new in FY18
c Interest revenue has increased this year

City of Dixon
FY18 Utilities (Water and Wastewater Funds)

As of  October 31, 2018



% of Year Elapsed= 50%

 FY18 YTD 
Actual FY18 Budget

 Budget to 
Actual % FY17 YTD

 Prior Year 
to Actual 

% 
Beginning Fund Balance 26,441,385   

Local Taxes 840,778        1,331,000     63% 882,389       95%
Employee Contributions 170,800        350,000        49% b 153,077       112% b
Investment Income 270,986        812,000        33% 1,070,054    25%
Transfers -                 385,000        200,000       

Total Revenue 1,282,565     2,878,000     45% 2,305,520    56%

Benefits 1,163,633     2,415,000     48% a 1,379,758    84% a
Contractual Services 33,212           195,000        17% 117,936       28% a
Other -                 10,000           0% -                 

Total Expenses 1,196,845     2,620,000     46% 1,497,694    80%

Net Income 85,720           258,000        33% 807,826       11%
Ending Fund Balance* 26,527,104   

* Fund balance break down:
Cash 26,444,037   
Other Assets - Liabilities 83,067           
Fund Balance 26,527,104   

a Public Safety Pensions one month in arears
b Utilities to pay their IMRF & Social Security for FY 18; Public Safety Pensions one month in arears.

City of Dixon
FY18 Pension Funds (IMRF, FICA, Fire and Police Pensions)

As of  October 31, 2018



Downtown TIF Riverfront TIF

 FY19 YTD Actual FY19 Budget FY18 YTD
 FY19 YTD 

Actual FY19 Budget FY18 YTD
FY19 YTD 

Actual FY19 Budget FY18 YTD
Beginning  Fund Balance (2,177,754)            (1,704,816)  (3,882,570)       

Revenue: Local Taxes 132,571.57           141,000       118,232       190,843       205,000        176,285    323,415            346,000      294,517    
Interest Income 0                              -                22                 -                -                 -             0                         -               22              

132,572                 141,000       118,254       190,843       205,000        176,285    323,415            346,000      294,539    
Expenses:

Downtown Street-scape 6,031                      -                435,035       6,031                 -               435,035    a
Other -                          30,000         247,500       24,600         375,000        -             24,600               405,000      247,500    

Total Expenses 6,031                      30,000         682,535       24,600         375,000        -             30,631               405,000      682,535    

Net Income 126,541                 111,000       (564,281)     166,243       (170,000)       176,285    292,784            (59,000)       (387,996)  
Ending Fund Balance* (2,051,213)            (1,538,573)  (3,589,786)       

* Fund balance break down:
Cash (50,213)                  166,427       116,214            
Interfund Loans (2,001,000)            (1,705,000)  (3,706,000)       
Other Assets - Liabilities -                          -                -                     
Fund Balance (2,051,213)            (1,538,573)  (3,589,786)       

a Sreetscape finalized in FY18

City of Dixon
FY18 TIF Funds

As of  October 31, 2018



FY19 YTD Actual FY19 Budget  FY18 YTD 
Beginning  Fund Balance 2,456,927         

State Taxes 642,180             850,000        588,193      
Other Income 23,493               2,000            6,129          

Total Revenue 665,673             852,000        594,322      

Capital Improvements 693,208             2,584,000     20,601        
Total Expenses 693,208             2,584,000     20,601        

Net Income (27,535)              (1,732,000)   573,721      
Ending Fund Balance* 2,429,392         

* Fund balance break down:
Cash 2,260,169         
Other Assets - Liabilities 169,224             
Fund Balance 2,429,392         

City of Dixon
FY18 Restricted Capital Funds (MFT, Infrastructure)

As of  October 31, 2018



% of Year Elapsed= 50%

 FY19 YTD 
Actual 

FY19 
Budget

 Budget to 
Actual % FY18 YTD

 Prior Year 
to Actual % 

Beginning Fund Balance 2,101,186   

Local Taxes 432,698      534,000     81% 408,722      106%
State Taxes 322,109      66,800       482% b 24,832        1297% b
Fees 35,193         86,500       41% 819,563      4%
Other Income 40,002         144,625     28% 39,036        102%
Interfund Transfers -               (65,000)      0% -               

Total Revenue 830,002      766,925     108% 1,292,152   64%

Salaries 172,244      348,280     49% 154,934      111%
Benefits 33,886         87,535       39% 216,548      16%
Contractual Services 110,462      175,200     63% 604,893      18% a
Supplies 75,083         148,550     51% 70,718        106%
Conference/Meeting 11,639         12,500       93% 6,206          188%
Utilities 2,901           11,500       25% 1,883          154%
Other 727              55,864       1% 1,162          63%
Capital Outlay 241,290      47,000       513% c 31,768        760% c

Total Expenses 648,232      886,429     73% 1,088,113   60%
 

Net Income 181,770      (119,504)    -152% 204,039      89%
Fund Balance* 2,282,956   

* Fund balance break down:
Cash 2,363,936   
Interfund Loans (55)               
Other Assets - Liabilities (80,925)       
Debt -               
Fund Balance 2,282,956   

a Self insured medical ins ended on 12/31/17
b Safe Passage Grant & DECCO Grant Revenue - not received last year
c Library Improvements; DECCO Grant for Palmyra water main project

As of  October 31, 2018

City of Dixon
FY18 Restricted Funds (Airport, Library, Working Cash, Police Fines

Medical Self Ins., Oakwood Endowment, Grants, Trusts)



Minutes of the Oct. 25th, 2018 Veteran’s Memorial Park Committee meeting. 

Present: Dave    Gary DeBord   Keane Hudson   Charlie Thomas    Dick Herbon   Butch Pfeifer 

  Terry Stephenitch    Brad Daum   Tom Bushman    Al Wikoff   Randy Hardin 

The meeting opened at 6:31 pm with the pledge of allegiance. 

Minutes of the previous meeting were presented. A motion to accept the minutes with changes was made by Gary D. 

seconded by Tom B. and passed by voice vote. 

Public comment : none 

Artifacts: Al W. Nothing 

Grounds: Dick H. put a new hasp on the shed. Dick H. bought a new ticket tumbler and donated it to the park. Keane H. 

within 2 weeks Hodap will get the new ground seeded. Randy H. security system. The DVR is installed but the outside 

cameras will need a cable run for each camera into the building. The old system only had one. We need to locate a site 

for the DVR and the holes and get it set up. This may wait until warmer weather. The old system is working as before. 

Charlie T. concrete at the North arbor needs attention. And the shed is getting swayback, we may need to replace it. 

Dave L. perhaps we can get some 2X4’s and prop it up for now. Materials at city hall to be moved on Oct 31st at 8;30 am. 

Legacy Stones: Keane H. 3 new stone applications for June ceremony. 

New Building: Keane H. In 2016 a vote authorized a 30’ X 40’ building. Before we do anything on the lot we need to get 

water, sewer and electric run to it. WE need to find out cost, and if the city could help with putting it in. 

Flags: Gary D. Flags are here. We do need a new Elks flag. The merchant marine flag was replaced for Veteran’s day. 

Old business. 

Discussion about donations and memorials. The memorial fund is for future maintenance of the park and the general 

fund is for current projects. The Muhlbach fund is a donation. 

Grass planting, covered. 

Treasure’s position Dave L. contact Paula Meyers and see if she can help on quick books. 

New business 

Deuce ½ needs to be stored. Battery needs work/replacement. 

Retreat of flags: Gary D. after Veteran’s day. 

MIA tree: Randy H. the Viet Now group used to do this. Are we or another service organization put up the tree? 

Discussion followed and we should put it up. 

Commissioner’s comments 

Tom B. Queen of hearts postponed until Nov 8th due to construction. 

Terry S. : possible Harden assistance on the truck? 

Butch P.: can he look into getting the 2 ½ worked on? 

Randy:  Calendar for 2019 at next meeting. 

Dave L : He is not running for re-election next year. 

Keane H. : K-9 memorial, we need to get firm prices before ordering. American legion is having a pancake breakfast Oct 

27th. Randy H. pancake breakfast for the park in 2019? 

Next meeting November 28th, 6:30 pm at the park HQ. 

Motion to adjourn made by Tom B. seconded by Terry S. and passed by voice vote. 

Submitted by Randy Hardin 































RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING TEMPORARY CLOSURE  

OF PORTIONS OF ILLINOIS ROUTE 2 

IN CONNECTION WITH THE DIXON FAMILY YMCA SHAMROCK SHUFFLE 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Dixon, Illinois (the “City”) will be the location of the Dixon 

Family YMCA Shamrock Shuffle 5K Run/Walk, which event shall be held on March 16, 2019; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Dixon Family YMCA, as organizer of the event, has requested that a 

portion of Illinois Route 2, a State highway in the City, be closed in the City for said Shamrock 

Shuffle on such date between the hours of 7:30 A.M. and 10:30 A.M.; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the event will require the temporary closure of Illinois Route 2 from N. 

Lincoln to Page Park Drive (eastbound outside lane only); and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code authorizes the Department of 

Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close portions of State 

highways for such public purposes. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Dixon that permission to close off a portion Illinois Route 2, a State highway in the City, as 

above described, be requested of the Department of Transportation. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur between 7:30 A.M. and 

10:30 A.M. on March 16, 2019. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the Dixon 

Family YMCA Shamrock Shuffle 5K Run/Walk. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Dixon assumes full responsibility for the 

direction, protection, and regulation of the traffic during the event. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers or authorized flaggers shall, at the 

expense of the City, be positioned at each end of the closed section and at other points (such as 

intersections) as may be necessary to assist directing traffic. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers, and officials shall permit 

emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed areas as swiftly as is safe 

for all concerned. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of Dixon 

and/or the Dixon Family YMCA prior to reopening the closed portions of Illinois Route 2. 

 

 



 Ord.#   

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used by 

the City of Dixon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  These items 

shall be provided by the City of Dixon. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure shall be marked according to the Illinois 

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Dixon hereby agrees to assume all 

liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by closing the described 

above. 

 

BE IT FUTHER RESOLVED that the Dixon Family YMCA shall provide a 

comprehensive general liability insurance policy or an additional insured endorsement in the 

amount of $100,000 per person and $500,000 aggregate which has the Illinois Department of 

Transportation and its officials, employees, and agents as insureds and which protects them from 

all claims arising from the requested road closing. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the 

Department of Transportation to serve as a formal request for the permission sought in this 

Resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 

 ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Dixon this _____ day of December, 2018. 

 

      

      ____________________________   

                Mayor 

  

Attest: 

 

_____________________________   

      City Clerk 

 

 


	10-2018 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	Cover
	cash
	operating summary
	capital
	recovery chart
	Utilities
	Retirement
	TIFS
	restricted capital
	restricted




